
GENERAL COUNSEL

TREASURY DEPARTMENT

WASHINGTON

January 22, 1941

Dear Marriner:

Here is a stenographic

•transcript of the meeting held in the

office of Secretary Morgenthau yesterday

afternoon in regard to bank holding

company legislation.

Sincerely yours,

Honorable Marriner S. Ecclos
Chairman, Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System
Federal Reserve Building
Washington, D, C.

Enclosure

Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



27, 1341

Mi

Thanks Tor your* of January 22

enclosing a sfceswgrapliic transcript oX t

neoting 3KId i n Secretary Korgenthau'a a£

f ice on UM a£>AZ?ZQua or J<»ra&r7 21 i a r©

uaak holding

IL. 5* Eccles

Edward H* Fol&/, Jr.

Treasury Department
£&flhln£too« D. C.

LC/frl

Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis




